



5637 N. Pershing Ave. Suite F-1
STOCKTON, CA 95207

(209) 566-2429

ABOUT

Dr. Frank Lagomarsino is a highly motivated, Doctor of Chiropractic with great interest in personal and practice growth. He is a dedicated and patient focused healer that provides clients with professional and compassionate care. Dr. Lagomarsino's emphasis is on restoring functional capacity, as well as helping patients return back to their full work load. He is particularly expert in extremity and spinal rehabilitation from post-acute trauma.



FRANK LAGOMARSINO, D.C.

STOCKTON INJURY CENTER CHIROPRACTOR

Personal Injury Workers' Comp



EDUCATION & TRAINING

DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Life Chiropractic College West, Hayward, California



EXPERIENCE

MEDICAL DIRECTOR/CHIROPRACTOR

Stockton Injury Center, Stockton, CA | 2001 - Current

Stockton Injury Center, Sacramento, CA | 2014 - Current

CHIROPRACTOR

NorCal Integrated Medical Group, Stockton, CA | 2013 - 2015

CHIROPRACTOR

Advanced Integrated Medical Corp, Stockton, CA | 2007 - 2013



CERTIFICATIONS

Certified State Panel Qualified Medical Evaluator

Certified Agreed Medical Evaluator

Certified Industrial Disability Evaluator

Internationally Certified In Impairment and Disability Ratings

Certified in AMA Guides 5th Edition

